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From: [Redacted – Regulation 13 Personal Data] ; on behalf of; Scheduled Monuments 

<ScheduledMonuments@gov.wales> 

To: Cadw HE Translations - Cadw AH Cyfieithiadau <Cadw.HETranslations@gov.wales> 

Date: Thu 16/02/2023 15:27 

Subject: due 24 Feb 23  - Pont hynafol Llanbedr, Meirionnydd 

Hi  

Please could we get the response highlighted below translated by 24 February 23 if possible 

please.  

Dear [Redacted – Regulation 13 Personal Data] 

Thank you for contacting Cadw in relation to the bridge at Llandbedr.  

Pont Llanbedr is a Listed structure and is also a scheduled monument (ME206), which 

means that the bridge is legally protected from damage or disturbance under the Ancient 

Moments and Archaeological Areas Act, 1979 (as amended by the Historic Environment 

(Wales) Act 2016). Therefore, any works that could alter the appearance of the bridge or 

impact on the structure would require scheduled moment consent (SMC) from Cadw prior 

to those works being undertaken.  

As a guide, any proposals that impact upon the bridge itself are unlikely to be granted 

consent due to the damaging physical impact this would have on the structure. Any 

proposals will also need to consider the setting and visibility of the bridge. Therefore, if the 

footbridge were to be located on or away from the bridge, consideration will need to be 

given to how the footbridge would impact upon the setting of the monument.  

It would be useful if you could share with us any outline proposals that you may have 

developed or drawn up so that we can give you some initial comments to help direct your 

approach.  

 

Thank you 

[Redacted – Regulation 13 Personal Data] 

 

From: [Redacted – Regulation 13 Personal Data] 

Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2023 3:15 PM 

To: Scheduled Monuments <ScheduledMonuments@gov.wales>; [Redacted – Regulation 
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13 Personal Data] 

Subject: RE: response required - Pont hynafol Llanbedr, Meirionnydd 

[Redacted – Regulation 13 Personal Data]  

Can you get this translated and use for the reply please 

Thanks 

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

 

 

[Redacted – Regulation 13 Personal Data] Uwch-arolygydd Henebion ac Archaeoleg 

Gogledd Cymru /Senior Inspector of Ancient Monuments and Archaeology North Wales  

Cadw (Gwasnaeth Amgylchedd Hanesyddol / Historic Environment Service) 

Llywodraeth Cymru / Welsh Government 


